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Memorandum 

Rescind Recommendation 
 
On July 31, 2025, the Division of Public Utilities (Division) filed with the Public Service 

Commission (Commission) its June 2025 Memorandum for payment of New Cingular 

Wireless PSC, LLC (New Cingular) overpayment of UUSF. The Memorandum included 

UUSF surcharge/charge information for the June 2025 period, but did not take into account 

2025 fiscal year end balances. 

The Division requests the Memorandum filed with the Commission on July 31, 2025, be 

rescinded pending further review.  

 
 
CC:  Kira M. Slawson  
      David J. Miller  
 Phillip Russell 
 

To: Public Service Commission of Utah  
From:  Utah Division of Public Utilities  
   Chris Parker, Director 

Brenda Salter, Assistant Director 
Abdinasir Abdulle, Utility Technical Consultant Supervisor 
Kelley O'Connor, Utility Analyst 
Cynthia Dumas, Office Specialist  

Date: August 7, 2025 
Re: Docket No. 24-087-02, Overpayment of New Cingular Wireless PSC, LLC, an 

AT&T Company, into the Utah Universal Service Support Fund. 
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